MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N DOUG BURTON, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: W. Douglas Burton, Director gze—=>—

Division of Engineering
DATE: June 9, 2017

SUBJECT:  FY-2018 Fiscal Court Agenda

Request

Authorization for the Mayor to sign the FY-2018 Agreement with the Fayette Fiscal Court
accepting and establishing funding for projects in the Rural Service Area. The estimated
amount of the funds is $740,550.00, from the KYTC Office of Rural and Municipal Aid.

Why are you requesting?

The LFUCG Departments of Environmental Quality & Public Works and Planning,
Preservation & Development needs this action to accept and spend the funds for resurfacing,
maintaining and projects on county roads in the Rural Service Area of Fayette County.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: N/A-this agreement established the receipt of the funds.

The cost for future FY is: N/A-this agreement is on for the FY-2018 funds.

Are the funds budgeted? A Budget Amendment will follow the acceptance of the Agreement.
File Number: 0709-17

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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